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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Washko, Molly <mwashko@prosecutor.cuyahogacounty.us>
Thursday, October 13, 2022 9:26 AM

Gonzalez, Andres

laura.dezort@ohioago.gov; Reese, Aaron

Subpoena for Records
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Cleveland. Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email
is suspicious, please forward to phishing@clevelandohio.gov.

Good morning, Chief Gonzalez,

Attached please find three subpoenas requesting training and disciplinary records. The responsive
records should be sent directly to Sgt. Aaron Reese, Cleveland Division of Police.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Sgt. Reese at 216-623-6220.

Thank youl!

Molly Washko | Paralegal

Major Trial Homicide Unit

Cuyahoga County Prosecutor’s Office

Justice Center, 9" Floor

1200 Ontario Street

Cleveland, Ohio 44113

Office: (216) 698-2553

Email: mwashko(@prosecutor.cuyahogacounty.us




Reese, Aaron
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From: Gonzalez, Andres <agonzalez@cmhapd.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 10:28 AM
To: Washko, Molly
Cc: laura.dezort@ohioago.gov; Reese, Aaron; Wade, Jeffrey
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Subpoena for Records

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Cleveland. Do net click on links.or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email

is suspicious, please forward to phishing@clevelandohio.gov.

Thank you for the subpoenas.
We will notify Sergeant Reese when the records are ready.

Andrés Gonzdlez | Chief of Police

Cuyahoga Metropolitan Housing Authority
5715 Woodland Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44104
P: 216-426-7801 | agonzalez@cmhapd.org

Disclaimer: This message, and any attachments, is confidential and is intended only for the named addressee(s). This message may contain
information that is protected by one or more legally recognized privileges. If the reader of this message Is not the intended recipient, I did not
waive, and I do not waive, any legal privilege or the confidentiality of this message. If you received this message in error, please notify me
immediately by return email and delete this message from your computer and network without saving it in any manner. The unauthorized use,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message, including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Washko, Molly <mwashko@prosecutor.cuyahogacounty.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 9:26 AM

To: Gonzalez, Andres <agonzalez@cmhapd.org>

Cc: laura.dezort@ohioago.gov; Reese, Aaron <AReese2@clevelandohio.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Subpoena for Records

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of CMHA. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know that the content is safe.

Good morning, Chief Gonzalez,

Attached please find three subpoenas requesting training and disciplinary recotds. The responsive
records should be sent directly to Sgt. Aaron Reese, Cleveland Division of Police.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Sgt. Reese at 216-623-6220.

Thank youl



Molly Washko | Paralegal

Major Trial Homicide Unit

Cuyahoga County Prosecutor’s Office
Justice Center, 9% Floor

1200 Ontario Street

Cleveland, Ohio 44113

Office: (216) 698-2553

Email: mwashko(@prosecutor.cuyahogacounty.us
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COMMITMENT | ACCOUNTABILITY | RESPECT | EXCELLENCE | SAFETY

@ inv@

The Cuyahoga Metropolitan Housing Authority (CMHA) prioritizes the health and safety of our
residents and communities. As the COVID-19 outbreak continues to impact our community, CMHA is
taking extra precautionary measures to ensure the well-being of our residents and staff. During this time
we ask for your patience in our response time. Seniors needing assistance are encouraged to call CMHA’s
Senior Hotline at 216-271-2424 and all other CMIHA residents are encouraged to call the Resident
Hotline at 216-271-2735. For updated information, visit www.cmha.net or follow CMHA on Facebook
and Twitter.

Disclaimer: This message, and any attachments, is confidential and is intended only for the named addressee(s). If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, | did not waive, and | do not waive, the confidentiality of this message. If you received this
message In error, please notify me immediately by return email and delete this message from your computer and network without
saving it in any manner. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message, including attachments,
is prohibited and may be unlawful. Subject to certain exceptions, documents and records maintained by the Cuyahoga Metropolitan
Housing Authority, including but not limited to electronic data, are public records under Ohio law. Therefore, information exchanged
through email may be subject to public disclosure pursuant to a public records request.



Reese, Aaron

From: Gonzalez, Andres <agonzalez@cmhapd.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 11:25 AM

To: Washko, Molly

Cc: laura.dezort@ohioago.gov; Reese, Aaron; Wade, Jeffrey; Billups, Terry
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Subpoena for Records

'CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Cleveland. Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email

is suspicious, please forward to phishing@clevelandohio.gov.

Sergeant Reese:
The records are ready.
Can you send someone to pick them up?

Andrés Gonzdlez | Chief of Police

Cuyahoga Metropolitan Housing Authority
5715 Woodland Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44104
P:216-426-7801 | agonzalez@cmhapd.org

Disclaimer: This message, and any attachments, Is confidential and Is intended only for the named addressee(s). This message may contain
Information that Is protected by one or more legally recognized privileges. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, I did not
waive, and I do not waive, any legal privilege or the confidentiality of this message. If you received this message In error, please notify me
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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of CMHA. Do not click on links of open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know that the content is safe,

Good morning, Chief Gonzalez,

Attached please find three subpoenas requesting training and disciplinary records. The responsive
recotds should be sent directly to Sgt. Aaton Reese, Cleveland Division of Police.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Sgt. Reese at 216-623-6220.

Thank you!



Molly Washko | Paralegal

Major Trial Homicide Unit

Cuyahoga County Prosecutor’s Office
Justice Center, 9" Floor

1200 Ontario Street

Cleveland, Ohio 44113

Office: (216) 698-2553

Email: mwashko@prosecutor.cuyahogacounty.us

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
Senior Hotline at 216-271-2424 and all other CMHA residents are encouraged to call the Resident
Hotline at 216-271-2735. For updated information, visit www.cmha.net or follow CMHA on Facebook
and Twitter.

Disclaimer: This message, and any attachments, is confidential and Is intended only for the named addressee(s). If the reader of this
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



SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT
CLEVELAND POLICE DEPARTMENT

DATE OF THIS REPORT:

REPORT # 2022-155158
HOM 22-69
F.LT. 22-06

October 14, 2022

SUBJECT OR CRIME: Felonious Assault on a P.O. X2/ Aggravated Robbery Firearm / Police Intervention/

Shooting Foreign Agency/ Abated by Death/ Gun Confiscation X2

VICTIM: ADDRESS PHONE AGE | SEX | RACE | M/S
P'O.

ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE TYPE OF PLACE ZONE

3495 E.98" Apt 703 Bedroom 4-3

TIME OF OCCURRENCE DATE OF OCCURRENCE DAY OF WEEK
APPROXIMATELY 1734 HRS June 2, 2022 Thursday

On Friday, October 14, 2022 while I was assigned the Homicide Unit, car 8183, I had the occasion to further

investigate the above captioned matter. Below is the result of my investigation.

Michael Perez from the Ohio Attorney General’s Office arrived at the Homicide Unit and picked up the
subpoenaed records from CMHA P.D. Perez took the documents, copied them at his office, and returned them

to the Homicide Unit.

TO BE FURTHER INVESTIGATED.
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